MAYERS Finance Committee Meeting

MEMORIAL
Wednesday, November 29, 2017 —11:00 a.m.
HOSPITAL Board Room, Fall River Mills
DISTRICT ’
Meeting called by: Allen Albaugh, Chair Type of meeting:
Board Clerk:
Attendees: Allen Albaugh, Committee Chair, Board Member

Abe Hathaway, Board Member
Louis Ward, CEO
Travis Lakey, CFO

BOD Committee

Valerie Lakey

----- Agenda Topics -----

1) Meeting Called To Order | Albaugh
2) Requests from audience to speak to issues/agenda items §§ Albaugh
3) Approval of FC Minutes (October 25, 2017) A | Albaugh | Action
4) Department Reports (per schedule — one revenue and one non-revenue per month) Reports
e Respiratory
e Marketing
5) Financial Reviews — (will be sent by T. Lakey, CFO)
a) October Financials Lakey Action
b) Accounts Payables (AP)/ Accounts Receivable (AR) Action
c) BOD Quarterly Finance Review Action
6) Cost Report Update Lakey Information
7) Building Update Ward Information
8) Administrative Report Ward Information
9) Other
Adjournment

Posted 11/22/17 by Jessica Stadem




BFC Attendance:
Allen Albaugh
Abe Hathaway
Louis Ward, CEO
Travis Lakey, CFO

Other:

Ryan Harris
Sherry Wilson
Libby Mee
Valerie Lakey

MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — OCTOBER 25, 2017 3:00 P.M.

Attachment A

DRAFT

John Grimmett, Tri Counties Bank

Susan Knoch, MVVHC

(These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the business of the
board’s agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of testimony, deliberations and action

taken.)
SUBJECT DISCUSSION
CALLTO ORDER The meeting was called to order by Albaugh at 3:00 PM in Burney

Requests from
Audience to Speak

None

Minutes

The minutes from the BFC meeting held 09.25.17 were approved.
(Hathaway/Albaugh) - Approved all

Approved

401K Annual Report

John Grimmett, Tri Counties Bank — (See attached report — Exhibit
A - PDF) presented the plan service review from Mass Mutual.
There was a good push in the 3™ quarter. The presented report is
as onJuly 31, 2017. Part of it is sitting in a fixed account at 3%.
Blended cost of about .62% - reasoning is from the 3% fixed
account. Another plan could be built, but in doing so we would
leave behind the 3% fixed account. Employees can see John on
Tuesdays at the Fall River branch to get advice on where to
allocate funds. Participation has increased. There are 125
participants (increase of 12%). The fixed account is the default
option. Mass Mutual selection of funds is based on performance,
risk, and acceptable rate of return. Linda Eastman is the MMHD
contact. We will schedule a lunchtime your:life opportunity to
meet with John.

Department
Presentation

Personnel, Libby Mee — (see written report — Exhibit B) Focusing
on nursing at job fairs. Working with Shasta College for CNA’s — we
are up to 11 for the class. Currently, we could use about 6 Full
Time CNA’s. We are working on job levels in dietary — adding value
to the positions and allow for advancement. Albaugh asked about
stipends for education. There were a few questions about Workers
Comp. There are only 2 WC classifications for rates. Employees will
be receiving an additional cost for health insurance.

Surgery — no report (reschedule) Ward reported that surgeries are
every other week. We will save about $130,000/year. (From
restructuring of contracts) Staff will be utilized in positions that are

Page 1 of 2



MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — OCTOBER 25, 2017 3:00 P.M.

currently being filled by registry. There is a new CRNA. Dr.
Syverson signed a 3-year contract.

Financials (Hathaway, Albaugh — Approved All) Approved
e A/Pdown to $214,000. OSHPD has been paid.
e Been working on a rent analysis. Spending $7500-S8500
monthly in FRM(not counting Burney).

e Looking at the possibility of housing.
e Expenses are up and revenue is down
e Qutpatientis up
e Registry is a big expense
e Expenses are up on repairs.

Building Update e  Will report at the full board Discussion

Administrative Report

e  Will report at the full board

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 4:10 pm

By: Valerie Lakey

“Shop” insurance carriers

Page 2 of 2



T0-7891¢-SY 2N SIS A6 uispadape sieasn Jog 20 sHurdidnard o) uonngqusIP 205 papuaul Jop! suopediqoe Lvapy s Sunasw uy asn sosuods uepd soy st papiacsd vonwwropur Ay [,

Ananoe jeroueuy veyd pajejap 104 Loday Aewwing ueld inoA o) 18jal aseald UOoIeIou0oal
[eueuy 10j uodn paljas aq Jou pinoys podai iyt Ao sasodind aaieqsny 1oy Ajaijoe junoaoe ueid jo uoneuesaid e Si MaIASY B0INAS UBld By ]
—_ e e e — e

LT0T/1€/L0 3O Sy uoheuLiopu]

LOTYLSIA TV.LIdSOH TVIHOIWHIA SHHAVIA

10 ], PAIUasal]

SIIIAIIG JUIWAIINY [eNINJASSBIA

:Ag pa13aJ0

MITAIY IIIAIIG UB[J

Tennpysseiy 24




20-7991¢-SH 2aMB1331] S3)us 4o BuisnaApe se 3sn anj Jo spuediapand o) vognguasip Jop papusiug Jop suopeiigqo Crmanpy sHBunaaw i asn sosuods vegd g0y s papiaoad vonvwaojul ay |,
JOTULSIA MV LIISOH TVIHOWIIN SHIAAVIN

i aANpAS aa|
1z URULLO LD UeldQ WHLNSIAU)
6l MIARY xof] 91415 IBIsTunuop
21 Ananay afueyaxs 19N
Ll Arunung uto-]
9l Ananay uotmqinsig
Tl Anssaal(] 28y £q uoneso||y 1255y
1 uondo waunsaau] au0 w paisaau] siuede ]
6 uote3]is1aa) (] waunsaau] wedie |
8 syurdidIue ] pue 5198SY uny|
9 Amwwmg Mo, ysed
< adA] Aduopy Ag UONEIO| Y 19SSy
F Lodaey wawsaau] Aq sIpssy
z uondy [waunsaau] AQ UONEIO]] Y UOINGIIUG) 3 1SSy
i agu a0
CE Y| V.LVA LNAITD 'L

SHUAIU0,) JO I[qe ],



“24N)BIaN] SIHS 10 FuisnIaApe sv asn 10y 1o sjurdiagand o) venngLISIP Agj papuAYEE oK suonediggo Linanpy s Buneaw ug asn Josueds urgd o) 5) papraoad uenewaojul Ay,

20-T891¢£-5Y
z LOTHLSHI TVLIdSOH TVIYOINI N SUAAVIV
de) jewg
%LLTI %E0°EL
6T °e09'¢ TLUSE0'0IS %a86'S SOCIH'EELS anjp ded-piiy V IUBWISIAU] 1IDUS dDUR|LE UIEURE]
£ %CL'T 08°8r 198 25008 SETFR'ISHS anjep, ded-piy v anjep ded-puN (AN 1D2URY
Li %It (A FATES %ol bt £8°6FRTSTS yimoun ded-pijy I A prA 23198 42015 JosIApy Apap1
0C %P9T EF8PELS 2485 89'69C°65CS puajgl de)-piy d oIS de) pia 1aqqy pro
dey pA
% 0Tl %LE61
L 2a£9°0 69°09L' 18 9,250 RE°697'6T$ anfep, a8 W dwoau| Anbsy J0sapy ANjapt
r 2590°0 08°TLIS *%L9°0 LOLOG'LES anjep 3mq v anjep dun)-a81e aouep uoie?]
91 %ol bl 88 r80°FS %SET LUEIIELIS anep a8 £31 {Emnpy uo1BunseA, Spun,] UEDLIWY
9 25190 08 HLLLS %190 FOPI9'PES yruon adie v Aunb3 uasje)
T %ol 8°E 82'¢9L'01% 9,90'¢ 18°18€'60E8 Yimolny a3 £2] 12wy Jo pun. Isols spun, uedILIAWY
9 %L 6€'861°1% 2,950 SOCTRIES puajg adie g1 XAANI LIA QDIWIH
¢4 %T6'T 06'811'8% 0LbSS IFB9SC1ES puayg] 23187 £l $ 71 uoneaddy jeide] projuet|
b %.0+'0 £TSOIIS 24E€0 R 1r6'81S puajg] s81e V 2I01UIA AN S1ARQ
91 %l £6°T6r' S %afE'e ¥1'085'881% pudjg] adae) £2] AWy JO 07) WIAU] SPAN| UBILIMLY
dep adae]
%96t %LL'Y
Iz %I1ST £ £86°03 2,80 OCLBIFLIS Aunb3 oggg 01 250, --uoned0||Y £31 30Uy Jo pun | 3W0OU| SpUn;| uudLawY
ol %Gk T 0L°€£8'9% %069'C PO rC6"80TS Aunbzj g0 01 2gps--LONEXO||Y £3] PAoUR|EE URILIY SPUN.| URILIUWIY
pasugjeg /UOEIO|[Y JISSY
%678 %LEY'R
o 9%£5°9 0 LR1'SIS %ob8'L LLIBG'CPES PUGE] WL | -MEIPIULHU] V wmiay) o, 0OWId
0l %59L°} BLC68'TS ook’ | LL11E'8SS WIALWIAOD) NEIPILLIIIU] V IWOIU) IMAUDAOD SIS uepjon
puog
%S0°08 %I09T
£ %550°0S 01°L9E°6£18 %at0'9T 6L SITELY' IS PO LNMO20V QiIXid
19 JBIA] LSUOLA] JAN|EA IS
| —— L Sl S e 1 e, i T T
nuTBg/M uone0y1vy suonnqryuo)) uonEIONY  spassy ue|g sa11083)8) JuUdUNSIAU] suondQ JusmsaAU]
syuednaeg uonnqeuo) alLA B0 198SY

LIOZ/IEILO  *JO SE Bje(]

uond(Q JuduSIAUT AG UONEBIO[[Y UOHINQLIIUO)) 7% JISSY

W E N R AN AN AN
_ "R R R RS AR RN AR AN



20-2891¢-54 *24NBIINN) 5IES 10 FUNS1IIAPY S8 ISD u.é Ju sjunddnsed o) vonngqrsp 1o papuaym 1oy suenudiqgo Lienpy sn 3unaaw vy 3sn tosuods uwyd Jop st papracsd vonuwsogur ay g

£ LITHLSIA TV.LIASOH TYIIONTIN SHIAVIN

"Speap jeuoyippe o) poday Aewnung ueld snod mainay sbunsod sBuiLLBs/pUapINPD Juadal JSow ay apnjaut jou Aew sanjea uondo Juaunsanul asaty) jey) ajou aseajd
‘22001 1enba Jou Aew uonesoyy uonnquiuoy) jejot Bulpunas o) ang

92001 jenba Jou Aeiu uoneI0fY jassy jejoy bulpunalt 0] ang

‘saoueler ueo Buipueisino o (s)junosoe amnyiapof apnioul jou op Sjeo )

‘supjd asuejeg yses o) Aidde jou
s80Q ‘aoustiadx3 jesA ueld G10Z Sunoayes ‘sueid (1L pue Buueys Jyaid jo ABAING fenuuy YIES S,BILAUY JO J1OUNOD 4L04/BULEYS JHold,

06L :spung jo # abesary yoSd.
°%001 GI'SSHELTS %01 F1°L99'799'S S[EI0 L, uondQ JuauNSIAU]
e e P e
%Z1'9 %6801
I 0561 LO'S0T'CS LT I€ESRBLIS s |y V 21157 (B2 03S2AU]
i 291°¢ £2'508'85 2.6L'E SLRIOTITS yraq V 195 YI[U3F] IPIMPHOAL DA UolRY
¥ 0,181 L6'8T0°'SS °ub6S S ES0'ETTS [eroueul| V |B1autul,| S1AE(C]
Leradg
%L08'E %80'7
[ 25t 6L°LT0'FS 2.69'0 LY'089°9£% anep afie] udiaio,) v udiaso,f vordwa |
gl °410°C LI S6S'CS L | FT6SL08S yimwouny ey ufialo;) £ Yimoany atpaedoiny spun;| uraMuy
18qO[D) /|BUCHRUIRIU]
%te'T %B6'T
9| %PET 91" L05'9S %486'T SE'LOR'RO1S ot [ews v Yinoin de) | ewg cosaau)



21NN sajuts 10 Buisnisaaps s asn 205 40 sjundeanised o) voungLIsIP a0y papuu 1oy suenedigo Sepnpy s Sunaaw vy asn tosuods oepd sop st papracsd vonEsogug ay g,
LOTHALSHIE TY.LIISON TVIIOINTIN SHIAAVIV

0-T8Y1 -8
r

2400001 IeRL
%I0% DA ALOA] /YA e [
946801 Aqaoxds [
%S86T dpmuus [
oD dopN

0L E61 dyy & [
2430T MPD / ronausL [
2888 poa [
YlLD poanyyg AoaeO)V 1955y [

%a86C

M.
Y
> 201092

DAL AN /ATEA S

LI0T/1E/L0 o se R

A1033}18)) JUIUIPSIAUJ Aq SJISSY

N N & K R E R E SR AR RERE DTN



Valerie Lakex

From: Amber King, ACHD <amberking@achd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Valerie Lakey

Subject: Healthcare District Law Subcommittee Meeting Follow-Up

A= ACHD

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

Thank you to everyone who attended our Subcommittee meeting last week.

Attached is a list of materials for review:

e Meeting minutes

+ Final transparency language (with two minor changes

= Finalintent language

¢  Full H&S Code 32000 with tracked changes

*Please note the bond language change as requested by Elly Garner, Palomar Health,
has been included. Here is the further explanation of the need for amendments: "The
suggested additions and deletions in the existing language in The Local Health Care
District Law are intended to make clear that general obligation bonds approved by local
health care district voters are payable solely from ad valorem taxes approved by the
voters. This is an important factor which credit rating agencies consider when
determining the rating to be assigned to general obligation bonds. Ratings assigned are
an important factor considered by investors in determining whether to purchase a
general obligation bond and thus impact the impact the interest rate on a district's
general obligation bonds.”

As discussed during the last meeting, all language will be sent to the ACHD Advocacy
Commiittee for review and approval. The Advocacy Committee's actions will then be
forwarded to the ACHD Board of Directors for their final review and approval.

Please let me know by Wednesday, November 15th if you approve of the full H&S Code
32000 changes as outlined.




CA290

HEALTH COLLABORATIVE
Gty BTz (P

C€A299 Health Collaborative
Personnel and Recruitment/ Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 30, 2017
11:00 AM-11:30 AM
Conference Call: (888) 325-3989; ID 786813#

Update: Jennifer informed the members about the updated link to the draft website.
Additionally, she mentioned posts she has been sharing on the Facebook page. She let the
team know that if there were additional items they would like for her to put on the page, to
please let her know.

Brochures: The team was informed that the brochures had been sent out that morning and
should arrive within the next few days. Each member organization is receiving two boxes.
Each box has a count of 300. The remainder brochures are at a separate location and further
discussion will be made on marketing those.

Items to purchase: The group each has $1,000 to spend on recruitment items for a booth
when they are out at health fairs. The items could include tablecloths, pens, banners, etc.

Put together an expanded campaign: Jennifer asked the group to think about future
marketing ideas they could foresee or would like to see happen in regards to regional
recruitment.

Career Fairs

a. Shasta College Healthcare Career Fair -Oct. 23 (update) Jennifer shared the resumes
are uploaded to Dropbox. She had about 14 resumes total. 13 were for Medical
Assistants and one for a Pharmacy Tech.

b. OIT Nursing Career Fair -Nov. 7th Jennifer shared that due to work commitments
with Mountain Valleys Health Centers she was unable to attend. However, Libby
from Mayers would be going.

¢. Career MD-Palo Alto, CA Dec. 6t Jennifer shares she will be attending.



HEALTH COLLABORATIVE

Gty @R 13D P

enairn o

CA299 Health Collaborative
Personnel and Recruitment/ Marketing Committee Meeting
Monday, November 13, 2017
11:00 AM-11:30 AM
Conference Call: (888) 325-3989; 1D 786813#

Update
a. Website: additional changes?
Brochures
Items to purchase: Tablecloths, Pens, Backdrop/Banners

End of year items:

a. Marketing
b. CareerMD: Unable to attend in Palo Alto as registration was full.
c. Thanksgiving Marketing
d. Christmas Marketing
Call with UC Davis

a. Interestin FNP/PA student rotations



*200)100] S3Jus Jo BuisiIaApy §& asn o) 10 spundidnand 0) oPRGUISIP S0} p2puaia) Jop) sueprdnqo Lamanpy s Segaaw ur asn ansueds urjd 1) 51 papraosd uonewaoju Ay,

20-7891¢-SY
b LIOTHALSIA TV LIASOH TVIIOININ SHIAVIN
‘Hoday AIBUILING MOl YSe:) oy} 0} Jojat aseayd ‘Blep UORNGUILOI J3AOKQY 104
04004 1enba Jou Aew uoyeIOfY Jassy jejol Bupunas o) angg
"S8oueeq ueol BuIpuBISING JO (S)JUN0IJE &IMjiajicy 8pNIUL JoU 0P SIBJ0),
"80uBUadX3 Je3A UBld G L0Z Bundayas 'sueld ()10 pue BuueyS 10id JO ABMINS [ENUUY YI6G S,BIL8WY JO IIDUNOD Y1 0k/BULBYS JY0id,
Aed Jo °,9 154
ayy 03 dn Ajuowwod ysow ‘gp°1$ 1ad 0g°0$ Yaiew sueld Jo %6°8E 1yojew paxy) e yym sueid Joj abesany vosd.
:(pasayjo OS|E J0U S| G € UaYM)
Aed jo o2 suejd yLo¢ ul uonngiauos Auedwos abesaay vosd.
uopnguuo)
Auedwon ou yym sueld jo abeyuadiad vosd.
:10A0 pue g5 abe syuedjoiped Joj suopngaLon
%Z'G6 dn yse) 105 Bupmo)|y sueid jo abesaay y2sd.
yroy Gumo|| v sue|d Juswailiay jo abeiary yosd.
GI'SSHBLTS %001 r1°L99'299'6S :sppo), wdA |, Asuopy
R D o
0 0003 %00°0 0008 NVId OLNI YHAQTTOHE HLOY
i 0 0008 %0070 00°0% TVIHIIAA JALLITd H1.OY
I 0008 %I10°0 66'¥8V8 NVTId OLNIYIAOTION
0 0008 %000 00'0% ONIIVHS LI10Ud
(4! 0L'¥96'988 %SLIIE £SLIG'LELLS HOLVYIN
4 6061 161§ %789 19'F9'+98'ES C IVHNEdEd SALLDETE
0 0008 %000 00'0% SINSWAVJHY NVO'T QHWHAd
i P
ayuejeg/m suonnqLuo) aLA UONBIO||Y JISSY S}assy [BJO], sadAj, Lauopy

sjuedingaeg

LTOT/IE/L0

adL] AduoJ\ Aq uUoeIO[[V JISSVY

:Jo se ;e

N EH B A B AR EE N AEE BB RENNAREE N



20-2891€-SY “24nRIAN] S2|0S J0 BUISHIIAPE §1 350 10§ 10 sjundidnaed o] HoHNGLIISIP J0) PAPUasL JoN ‘suonuBiqe Leanpy sp Bupgaaw vl asn sosuods usgd oy st paplavad vonEwsoful Y |,

9 JLOTHLSIA TY.LIASOI TYRIONWTIN SHIAVIN
09'E8S'ETL'SS :IN[UA ISDL], [B)O],
9r'916'09% SIUN0IIY ANNJI0,]

LI0Z/IE/L 310 SE SIassY Ueld [euenIppy

FI°L99'799'sS FI'L99'799'sS -aouu[eg BuIpuy
65'TLG'HLES PLIGE'PYS {panay uvjd 1210 0L
8169L9LES PL16E°19S anfBA Ul aduryD
(68'96L'LS) 0005 IS2ANNAIT,|
0008 0008 JIIQ/SPUApLAI(]

:QiAndv ueld Y0

{99°L5L'60£S) (ee°ser'ss) Suonduapay |90
(0L'L80°8519) (€£'597%) Ing adunyaxy
(00'01¢8) (00'0L%) 1529,
(00 000'9r$) {00'000°88) IS|EAIPYITAL UBOT]
0003 0008 S|RMBIPYILAL 21AJIS-U]
0003 000% SUONNQ LIS dAldaLI0))
(96'651'€013) 0008 suenngLIsIy
:suondwapay
GO0'880°9LES rE911'098 SASDYIIN] D10 ]
0L°L80°8S1S ££°69T8 :up o3ueyaxy
0T SreoLs 6L°861°88 :sjuauikeday uvon
00708 0008 1Uf SI9A0(|0Y
61°SSH'8LTS TTT691€% suolngUIve.)
:saseYdINg
TIHICIZI'SS GEFOY IS SS "UU——-n—ﬂm u——_:—.—_wgm—
LI0Z/EIL - 910Z/0£/21 LIOT/IEN - £10Z/0E/9

T3IN(] O], J03\ TOWE(] U, 101100

Alewiwing MO[q Yyse)

H R = R E N N E R N AR RN R AEERRERRTRAMEBE DY



-a1njeI2)1) 52)8s 40 Buysnaaape sk asn so0§ a0 spurdppand o1 vORGLISIP J0) PaPUdUL JoN suonudiige L1manpy sy Bupaaw ug asn sosueds uagd auy st papiaoad vopvwaoguL Y |,
LITHASIA TVLIISOI IVIHOIWIW SUIAVIN

£0-c891£-5Y
L

‘SJig}ap [RUOIPPE J0j Hoday AewiuUNg Uejd Nof mainey ‘sbunsod sBujes/puapinp Juadas JSOW ay) apnfaul Jou Aew senjeA uondo Justnsaaul 85ay] jely) ajou aseald

'me] ajqeoiidde pue uejd ay} Jo SULD) et} JopUn papiuLad S SB JSUUBW JBY0 (oNs
utsospue ueld ay) jo sasuadxa Aiessadau pue jaaip Aed o) uejd ay) Ag pasn aq o} leminsse Aq pred aue sjunowe asuadxa jandf ueyd a8y pajpa2 ase Josuods uejd ayj
pue [EMMNSSEN Uaam)ayq juswaasbe juswwesnqguitas ueld e o) Juensind ueyd ayj o) feninyssew Aq pred sjunotwe aisym jJunoaoe uerd ayj si Junoddy asuadxy jaaa] ueld

"Saouejeq ueo) Bupue)sino apnyouy Jou saop asuefeg Supug
‘uolaY JaxJey pue SasSOT B SUIBS Sapnjau; anjep u) abueyd
‘suieb jepdes pue sjuswsnipe areys Sepnjourl JaYI0/SpUepIAIg
'sBuiployyim [esapad pue alels apnjout SUSHRGLSIq

‘108 JO SHBISIN BpMOU SUORNGIAIUGD

SMADURUNG MO SDD) 10,] SAJOUI00

W E N EEEE AR NMENRAEANE DD A AR Y AN



20-2891£-8Y -aanjeaag sapus Jo dugspaaape se asn aof 1o sjuediansed 0) vonnqEIsip 20y papuagal oy suonrdige Lvnpy sn Sunasw vt asn aosuods uwjd 10) 51 paprasad onewaojul Ay L

8 LOMASIA TV.LIdSOH TVIHONAN SHIAVIN

‘GIUBIEG JUNOIIE LB UM LBl Bij} Ul suoAue S) Juedioiued v
‘Sasueieq Ueol BUIPUBISING 10 (SHUNCIOR AINKI3LI0S 3PIOLL JOU Op SIej0

mﬂ.d
e e,« P &
P g % S @, @, ,_%
o
- —— B . _I...,“. — COobOoD' 1S
] H o —— — Ilﬂ_...“ gg.&
e >
W” N - _..Iu.".___”_.“ 000DO0ES M“"
e R = o @
i J |_|_ & = — — — 000U0D'VE
| | - o — - 000D00'SH
QoDPL 000boo'ss
syuedpned sjos9y
ZL'66TILES (1] 84 $S'9£9° 148 #1'020'085¥$ s £102/0€/60
wisrzoss 11 _ oeuses gUrisogrs  sloziea
66'LS6VIIS Pl 0y ¥ol1'crs :  06'1KL'0Z6FS 910Z/1€/£0
_ 8eTelles ¢l . 66BVMS  6U9BYYEEYS 9102/0£/90
1Z08zT'8sES 11l 86 £89'01% PIT6ISISS 910Z/0£/60
_96THILSHS £l IwiTeses  TURETerss 91020¢/2!1
£6°LLTITIS €l 00981°LvS 6V'LI0TEESS L10T/1E/E0
_ LeToLous Ll _fesor'is  GEWGHOKS'SS L10T/0£/90
GUSSH'RLTS ¥l £9'999'¢HS ¥1°L99°299'cS Loz
suonnqgLIuo) NuBjBg/M auejeqg §)a5SY [v)IOL aeq
dlLA siuedionaeg wuedipnae a8esaay

sjueddnieJ pue s}assy ugld

W B = B B N B BE BE B B B B B &6 F B B E E E E B OEE - B § & W N W



-21nynap] sapus 4o HuisiIaape st asn o) 1o spuedipnand 03 uoyngrISIP 40§ papuaruy JoN suoieiiqo Kiepnpy sH3undaw vy asn aosoods urd Jey 51 papraoad uonrRLINgUL 3y ),

20-T891£-5Y
[ LIOTULSIA TY.LIASOH TVIRIOINAIN SHIAAVIN
i o 2 o —

1 1 ] | %180 i suondQ ¢

(4 : e 4 [4 %I19°] z suopdo 61

| 1 [ 1 %180 | suondg €1

0 0 1 1 %180 1 “suondQ 11

z L F T 2519°| it suondQ g1

0 1 1 1 %19°1 z suondQ 6

3 L L L %89S L suondo 8

i 1 £l £l %8b'01 £l suondo £

8 L L L %59 L suondQ 9

2 4 9 9 %P8’y 9 suond( ¢

ol 0l 04 01 290°8 0l suondQ ¢

g cil S ¢ %E0¥ ¢ suopdQ €

€ 4 z A %al9°l e suondp ¢

¥ 9 (4 65 °%Zk'LS <9 uondQ vonEAO|TY 19S5Y-UON | |

9102/0¢/6 otocioeriet  LI0ieE L102/0¢/9 STZE LI0C/1¢E/L pas(l suondaQ

uo syueddnaeg uo sjuedpnacg uo sjuedionaey uo sjuediogaeg w10], jo o, uo sjurdianaeg JUIUI)SIAU]
Jo Jaquinp Jo Jaquinp Jo Jaquiny] Jo raquinpN Jo Jaquiny

LIOT/ILILO o se BB

UON) BIJISIIAL(] Judun)saAu] jueddnaed



*23Mu13)g] S3{us J0 SUISHIIAPL ST 35N 49) 40 sjuedppand 0) yonnguIsip o) papusjut jop *suolediqo Lamanpy s) dunoaw ug asn Josueds uwpd Jog $t paptacsd vonwwangw ay |
LITULSIA TVLIISOI TVIIONAIN SHAAVIV

Z0-Z891€-5Y
0l

‘Sjuaabiuene anes 1eps yum sueld jennsse jie ssaioe abesane ue Bunje) Aq pejenajes St juayg Saoneg Juawaiay jemnwssew abesase syt

‘¢1°¢ s| ueld siyp Aq pasn suopdo Jusuisaau) jo sequinu abesaae ay L

‘suopdo Juawsaaul 09 sasn uediaiped Lual) SaAIag JuaWRIey [ennpssey abesaae ay |
*suofdo JUSILISaAU] §8°ZE S19)J0 JUS)|D S2I|AIAS JUWAINSY Jeninssel abeiaae ay

POs) SUOGH D JUSLLRSDA LY
i & Ll 5 S o =Y v > s < S L
Ili T T 4 - T T r a —m
Load et =
)

sjuediaped o ¢

REBIBRRO

spedpgued Aq pasn suoddQ Jualgsanly|



<0-T891£-SU
1

MBI SI|US J0 BuIsHIIApE si asn 10j 1o sjurdidnaed o) uonnqLasp 10) papudal Joy suonudijqo Limapt s Junasw w asn aesvods urjd so) S papiaoad coy Ry Y|

59
FESPE'180°'1S

(T A

8I'Z8FS

I
09'1LI'8S

€9
95" I6T'ELO'1S

wwoL

LIOTHASED TV.LIISOH TYIHONAIN SHIAYVIN

‘81 j0 80e ay} sepun sjuediped 1o salep ypig pyeaul yim Suediiped sapnjour siy) ancge padeidsip si 19410, payea Aofiajes abues abe ay) §;

05’79
8

§
SCPEHOGIS

+99

0008

0008

§
SErer061s

uond( jusaur)saAu] duQ) ul pIjsdAuj sjueddnied

%' LTS

% 9

" sl

TTO9L'6HSS 6U'LEL'B6IS
s9aI§ a5 %9t

1 0

BIZRES 00 0%

0 I

0005 09121'85

34 81

HOBLT6PSS 6F'$95'0615
99 15 05 01 9¢

LTOT/IE/LO

:Jo se BjeQq

€80

LI
9°TS6'TFIS

SEM 8]

000%

0008

Ll

89 £56'TFIS

ST I

snopd O InFunsIAu] | WA usdpppavg Jo.yuang
Puspug/a posdpning [wo];

iaofpdQ JURMRALL [GHIM usdRiIs] [Be],
twopdQ yaunsIAT] | M 85V INI0],

Sjuijo ] puean

Y USRINSIAU 193YS SNTLE Wy

v anjep ded-pia (AN 1DV de) Pl
T T

Aol

1NNDJJY QX1 RABA AqES



Z0-T891£-5Y 24N sajes 10 Zues)raape s¢ asn gof 20 sjundidiaed o) volnqrasip a0y papudyun joy] suenudiqo Livdopy sn uaaw vy asn sosuods uryd 20y 51 papiscsd vonwEmogur 3y ],

4 LORLSIE TV.LIGSOH TVIHOINIIN SHIAVIY
2,000 %bL'E %I 18 %b6't P
0 i cl [
0005 07 H06'96% 79°500'90¢S 66 1L1'9% £ J3Y JO PUN YIMOID SPUN] UBIRIAWY tleg iy
%606 %BT0 %eee %r6r
4 u S ¥
20°0LL'TS SO'BBE'CIES ¥9'6.8'09S £I'HOT'LS imo], Lodne) wempasn]
%455 b %b6 9 2%0L'T %LF'T
I t1 t T
05'798% Or 6LE'BEIS TLH08'6T8 25 0F0'SS £ 30y J0 Py Mu03u] Spun.g uealany
285 LRy %890 %all'T pausieg
| 8 1 4 mopwonyY
754068 SO R06'TLIS 76 bLOFIES $SC90°7S T PAOUBTRE] NEUMUY SPUN | UEILIAUIY Py
%60°6 %79°TE %IT'R %LI'9
T iz Tr 5
TPLEE'TIS 69'FCE'SBES LI'006'98S 9T 191'8S o, 03nuD JRausmag |
%60 6 082 01 2809 %0L €
) 4 6 £
TrL6e'Tis S8 90K PHES S9TPE'1LS SEFEL'SS v wmdy [uIo] OIWILd
%000 0bET %80T LA 4
0 ¢ £ z
00 0§ PRLT6'0NS IS LSESIS (T Td sy ¥ SATIU] WAURLIADL SIS UEIP(OD puog
" ' + | 1
RIFIEC %ITHI %bTsl LGP | PR :
L 6€ i 0
ssrzLL'Ties £2°06K [¥ES ¥6755'0L7S FY6EE'RHIS w0y, Lodau) jusumsaany
%8 1E 0. 7T 81 o%utZ 81 269 FT T
L 6f Lz 0t Aavop]
§STULLTUTS £5°065 108 P6TSS0LTS PP 6EC RS INNODDVY AiXId pueA QNS
a9 som s 0sMoE LT

LI0T/IC/L0 o seme(

ANSI2A1(] 98V Aq UOIBIO[[V JISSY



20-T891€-SH -1 d3)1] 53jes 10 FuIsNIApPE ST 350 1oy J0 sjurdidnsed o) vonngrISIP Aoy papuajul JoN] “suonedipe Geanpy sp 3uRaaw uy asn osueds vigd Joj st papracad vonswsoguL Ay |,

| LONRLLSIA TY.LIASO TYIHOWIIN SUBAVIY
9%60'6 %u8bL LR TR %Lt T ;
z 9 £l z
01'90L'6ES LOESY'LICS £8'F80'961S SR 00TES v anjep dedpiN (N (DzuRIY ded piig
%Pb9'Cl %05"1T %E0LT RITIT T T i
£ o of 8l
th'LO9'ERS £H'C6S'BESS IHGPEPSHS Lers isma], LsoBaye)) puauisaaug
25000 2,011 LT 271
0 £ z 1
0008 9y 06L'STS PTLES'SS SELEES €1 X3ANI LIA OIWIH
2,60 6 %Fs 9 %8 ¢ 200 €
z vl < £
Lo 8EL6FS LTIFL'FEIS ZOLSEITIS SVUIEL'LS #1 §TH vonewanldy Endu2) projuey
2,000 Lb 0 “a0L'T %LhT
0 | b z
00 0% TIPS 6ESRCEIS L6699'15 W auoany Al sosiapy £inapig
23000 2E6'0 2,890 %L1
0 7 I l
0008 PEELY'OES 85 '+79% SL69FS v anjep de-3dmg aauea uoig
5000 %L %5¢| [ ral
0 1 z ]
0005 ICCHOEIS 89£05°SS P8 S6hS v amiusp AN Siat)
2,000 %£60 %807 Sl
0 4 £ i
000§ 6T 8EL'9ZS L196E°LS 81°08F$ v Aimbg pasp)
2,000 °lT'C °4EL T %albT
0 L L z
00 0§ LOGPI'HLS P19§7°LSS 96 L0L'1$ £21 [EnIAEY uoBunsEAy SPUN,| LAY
9,88 b ool € Sl T a0 €
| 8 r £
LY 898EES LOYEP'O11S 86'€L0'LES 19'107'1$ £ JAUV JO 03 WA SPUI] UELAY dvp sy |
+9 01 0S M 9f mno._w.—.l



€0-c891E-SH
ri

%85 ¥
1
rERT0'EES

% 00'0
0
0'ns

%00 (
0
000%

%000
0
0008

Y000
0
00’08

%00 ¢
0
[HOXHLY

YLT'LT
9

6E'PEYETIS

eSSt
t
EYEPE'SES

%606
4
26 L3815

33N
1
89°9¢L°0€8

199

“%Ll8'|
t
BESEOLEIS

YIT'h
6
90°LeE 098

%ol8 1
b
L6PELGIS

%ol
¢
60 T09°0tS

%'t
s

19°9pT'201S

%l
g
19902018

hSnaras
14

16°Cr9'L99S

%9t
ol
09 £6R'E01S

%alt'8
]|
SO 60T'ELTS

%l¥l
r
65 L89°TLS

%8t t
¢
TEOIL' 1S

%803
6

LE'PES'SPS

%€0 T
£
011663

%t0 't
9
S6 £TI'CES

%50'F
9
IE'1L9'LSS

%c0 b
9
1£°1L9°L8S

%L6'TT
vt

TRSBH'SRIS -

"BCE
¢
cl6L8'6018

%flt
L
Se SIS OrS

%809
6
69661 IS

0§ 91 9¢

%t t
4
0E6LT11S

%.89°6
8
48'L98' 1S

%ot6 b
t
BYTEOLS

Yot6 tr
r
OTELSbs

%ily
S
£ 688'8S

%L19
)
£r'688'8S

%S8S'El
TI
60°959'cTS

%at6 b
r
05 £52°01%

oalb T
Z
LY TOHLTS

%lL €
£
LT6OY'LS

SE 08l

ANPRII| SIS 20 BUISHIZAPE ST SN 230) 40 Spundianand o} uopRGLDSIP 10§ papuajug oy suonediqo Sieanpy si dunaaw wy asn sosucds urgd Jop s papacad vonTuLIGUY 3y |

LIOTULSIA TV.LIASOH TVIHOIWAIN SHAAVIN

V [UIGEUL Siaeg]

o], L03ae]) Joomsoauf

v uiitasog umajdag,

£ pasosn) ayedaing spunj uesuauy

o], K108 yuamsaaug

v s de) (jetug 0asaauf

iRm0y, Lol Jusunssauag

d 43015 de 3 piy 1299V o)

Y WAUKSIAUY JAIYS IIUR|EE MIURL]

W d2 py 0325 YaoIs Jo0s1apy Anpapryg |

Apmadg

o0}
|wuofjeing]

du) g

de3 P



C0-T89IE-S
sl

A0 $3|0S A0 Buisa2ApE st asn 0y 10 sjuedidnand 03 voNNGUISIP Loy papuaiul oy suenudiqe Lamanpy si unaaw up asn sosuods uepd 10y 51 papranad vonwwacguy ay |

JLOTHLSHT TVLIASOH TVIHOIWIIN SHIAVIN

‘81 Jo abe ayj sapun sjuedionsed 10 S3)EP YIq preAul Yim sjuedioued sapnpaur sty anoge padejdsip st 18yiQ, payes Aobajes ebues abe ayj j)

ST
8

44
OL'0PE'BLES

99

60’6
(4
SE'B60‘PES

%000

0

00’08
%sS 't

[
1$0L018

99

44

9%

4 ¢4
EPSIFIRTES

£901 15

Yalrs
81

SF'OBL'TLES

%off'C

§
9Z'9r9'068%
Cald't

6
188606518

99 15

1y
9t
714§
LELEL'6TI'TS
05 o) 9¢
%¥101
ST
OL'TTH'S9S
%0 ¢
£
oILze'I8s
%EL'y
L
80 SECTHS
05 9 9¢

8T
¥
18

FOEILTLTS

sco gl

%SETI
01

09'cIT'HS

%t
|
Co6L9%

AR
<
SEFI0TES

L W Bl

yasdping Jad seepdQ jnamssany a3esaay
:nneg/m uudppavg wog;

ssnopdQ JeannsaAa] yurdispaeg (w0l
IRIETY [n0

IS]RIN ] puUBIn)

o] Lodne) yaasaad]

W ST [B3Y 0353AU|

WV G eI APIAD[I0AY 2DUT A UDE] hu—im



Z0~TH91€-SY 24n)L1a] 53[8s 10 BuUIsiLI2APE 51 3sn 10y J¢ spundianand o vonngIsIP A40) papuaug JoN suonedige LwPNRY s BUNaW ) asn Josuods unpd J0j 51 papracad woysuzIaul Y |,

N JORMLSIA TVLIASON TVIHONWAN SHIAVIK

spvapyna ueo [ spvesuns sonesu) [ suorqusa @
& e S 4
N o

& ﬂmﬂ. & @@%

1 =1

AUNJON
= o e L e e
[ 0'00S'E18 S[EMBIP AL UBOT]
€ OOK9LES IO e S v el S
£ yE'S95'198 sucpRqIsIQ 910Z/0€/60
I SELET'YOTS suonagsig 2G0TI
(T S 06 65 1S OIS e  suopnariBa. L10TAE/ED
z 00'000'3€S S|BMRIPYI AL U] LTIOZTAEI0
TR | ot e 00'000'8$ ~ SEMEIpRIA UBO] LIOT/IEILD
e il o e T R - = =
awnjop juncwy ad4 ], uoyousuea], aunq o], 401end)

AJADOY uonnqLysi(

E EE e E N EEEEES =
— O - O - - - - - - I - |



0-T891€-SYH “241)RIDN] SIS S0 Bugsnaaape se asn a0y 1o sjusdiznand 0y conngrosip o) papuiuy Jo suonudigo Lunanpyg sy Suttaaws ug asn aosuods urpd Joj s1 papiacad vonvuLIojul Ay |

Ll JOMHLSIA TV.LIISOH TVIHOINAIN SHAAVIN

‘00uBuadXT JeaA UBld GLOZ Bunoayas ‘susld () Lop pue Buueys Jiyaid jo ASAING [enuuy Y6 S,eauauly Jo 1ounod y10p/buteys Jioid,

%GE :sue0T aaey oym sjuedpdpied jo abejuadiad abesaay voSd.
00'06£'6$ unowy ueoT] abesaay voSd.
e T e
10/455'08 07'¥28'60T$ € 910ZAE/60
10°L81'9% LEPR6'LOIS iy i 910Z/0¢/21
SL'LP0'9S SPTEVISIS 0€ LI0Z/1E/E0
1L°L0S 9% 9¢'94T'B0TS € . LIOTAOE90
$9'1E€59% 6L°T10°60TS 43 LIOTE/LOD

DU Bg ue
duipunsing "8ay duipuesing ejog, Jo Jaquinp

aeq

Aleuiuing ueor|

E E B EE E EEEEE EH EENAAE BB A AR AAONRE



£0-C891€-SY “24MIMA3)Y] SIFUS 20 Huisila2ape su asn o) do spurdiard 0) vonagrsSIp Jof papudius Jop] *suonedigo Lamanpy s Juneaw w asn ansvods uird ao) 51 papiacad conmwaogul a8 |,

f1 LOTULSIA TV LIASOH TYIHOWHIN SHIAVIV
z ssaduryaxa Bunpew sjurdidnand jo saquinu |30 ],
ey T pr e e il gl I P e e e P Ny

| 0 (zio1s) yyeagy V IS QUL SpIMPROM JIUBA L0IBY

i 0 (r0°C1$) |elduRuL V [eoueul,] staeq
Lperaadg

0 1 9°61S anjep a81e uliaio,] v udiauo,) uordwa |,

1 | (s6'r$) Pavouy adae] o] £3 Wm0l 2 edeing spun,f uesLawy
[eqor) /euoneuadu]

| I of'1S WD [jrws vV [paoin de] (jews o3saaug
de) jjews

0 1 96+Ts imosn ded-piiy N 4D PN 23198 Y2015 Josiapy K111api.

0 1 s8FeIs pudlgl ded-pIN d Y15 de) pIW 159qV pio]
de) p1il

0 | Fo0Ts yimoln a8 £3 J9WY JO pun,| iAo SpUn.| URdLIaWY

0 4 9T°4SS puayg ade) £ $WY O 07 TWAU] SPUN] UBDLIIUIY
dey adae

0 098 b3y 250¢ 01 9508--uoHRIO)| Y £3] PaduR[EE UEDLIDWY SpUN,] UBILIALY
padusBjeg /uoneIo||V 19SSy

0 {6'09% puog] UL | -21E1pIRLINU] Vv wmay (g0, 0D
puog

| l {t8'6L18) R0 LNMOD2IV AdIXId
JONIBA] AQUOA] /ANJEA AqUIS

ol E=as e
mo uj junowy S311033)8)) JUSW)SIAU] SUONU(Q) JUIunsaag
WIXT IO # IXFIO # adueyaxy 19N

LTOT/IE/LO Buipuy syiuop €

A3IA)OY a3ueyoxy 9N

H E E EEEBEABAMEEMENMEEEREBEESE MDD



CO-T891€-SY “24m)a31] Sajus 10 Fuisipaaape su asn o) 10 sundippand o) vopnqLISIE 1§ papudiul JoN; ‘suonuEngoe Camanpy s Suaaw un asn ansuods urid Jo0y s1 papAcad vopew oL Y |,

6l

JOTULSIA TWVLIISOH TVIHOIWIIN SHFAVIN

v lels] |eay 0osaAU|
¥ 25 YHEaH SpspPopg S0UBA uoje]
v |enueul SIBQ

v ubiauo4 uoiapdwa )
£Y Ymoic) oysedoing spun - uedLawy|

£} J8LWY JO PUN 4 SWODU| SPUN § UEDUBLWY
£ PEOUBJER UBDLALWY SPUNJ UBIUBLWY

Y winjay IeloL ODNId
W SWODU| IUAILLIBAOS) SYIES UELP|OD

1NNO3DV a3X1d4

v umoip dej (|ewg 0osaau)|

W A2 piy 283S %2015 JoSINPY Altjapldy

d ¥o0ig deD PIW WAy o)

W IUSWIS3AUL 133US asur|Eg WNURIS
W anjep, ded-puy 2N [D2ueny

v Aiinb3 panes
£Y JaWy JO pUn4 YIMoIS) SPUn 4 UBDILBWY

81 X3AN! LIA ODWIH

81 §1H vonenaxddy [epded piojueH
¥ 2INjUSA AN SIkeqQ

EH towWy JO 00 JWAUL SPUNY UBIUSWY

W 2woou| Anb3 Josinpy Ajapi4
W anjeA deqn-afiie aouep vojeg
£y [EnIny uojBuySEAA SpUNg LEJUSWY

mEEEE EE DO NS DS E sl s .

LTOT/IE/LO +Jo se sjeq

MITANY X0y 9IS 1e)SSUTUIOJA]




0-C891E-54
0z

“2ANJRAN] SIRS 20 BUISILI2APE SK ASN ._...._ a0 spurdianaed o) vonryLOSIP J0§ papuzjuy jop; ‘suoneBnqo Lonanpy su duneaw w asn aosuods uepd Jog st paprsoad vonawoju Ay |,

JONULSIA TV LIISOH TVIHOIWI W SHIAVIX

‘saANBjUasaIdal S9jes pue sawedwos pajeye Sit pue [udisivp B SI SEIAAS Juawamay ynym Jo] (leminyssew) Auedwo) sourINsu| 81 eminy
sHasNYIESSE 03 Sweu Guldyew B S1 dNouS) (BIDUBUI] ([BMNNSSER 'WOD [ENINWSSBU M ‘panasas siubu iy 000 - 11110 v ‘pisyBunds “Auedwo?) soueinsu) a) |eMNg SHESNYIESSBN v10ZQ

se)sbunitoyy 8uN0S
| 'Spnses asueuLIOpad JURLIND IO 10 BEqem S AUBCWOD eyl ISIA

oiojuod sy 0) sabueyd Juasa) uo paseq Juswubisse Aiobisles 8 abueys Aew Jeisbujuiop 'Aressadau uayas ‘uawubisse Aobajed waveuusd alow e w Bulnb aiojeq
18] It 1 e1aym seiewNSa JeIsBuloyy 'A0)siy ou sey pug mau s1ojojuod ayl ) swawubisse A0Baied e jo saacsdde pue smenal 0s|E Wes) ruonp? s seisbulloy sieak aauy) 15ed ay) Jaao sSNENS
sBuipjoy abesane 1ay) uo paseq A)oBales uaalll B ul paaed 818 SOICJUO "SUNCe Sjsedas pue 'SAINNUUE JBUBA ‘SPUN) |leninw SE yons ‘soljoied jo sad4) |2 o) seucbajed subisse Jelsbunuopy

‘EEBL 10 19V SaNUNJag aY) Jopun Uadxd, UB PaWSSP IO PAISPISUCD 8q O) ) JO} Juasuod pajuelb Jou sey D) JeIsGunuoyy “SINSas Aning Jo S3lusent

ou S a9uBtopad |SE4 UOIELLIOJU S} JO 95N wioy Buninsas $ass0| J8Y)0 20 sebewep 'suoISKap Juaw)saAul Jo) ajqisuodsal 8 10U [BYS “aul Jeistunuoy Aaw Jo ‘ele|dwod ANGD 'BlemoIe 8q

0} pajUBLEM JO PRIUASAIdas 10U $1 LISISY PAUIRIUOD LoNBULIC) BY) Sasodind [2uosad [EIIBWWOI-LOL 10) pasn 8q Ajuo Aew pue asodind Aue Joj paynquisipa) o pardod &q 10u ABw ‘-Du) Jeisbuuiop
10 uonewo)u Asersudord ay) 1 wialay PaLIEILG) UOHBLLIOJ 3| PaAIasaY SIYBY liy Du| ieIsBuion v10Z@ 9ADQE PEIURIR;E) uonEULO JEISBUILIOW Su o1 Auo suiepad JyBuAdod Bumoiio) au |,

‘Aingaaea )| peay ‘ausqem s,Auedwod puny ay) #SiA 40 (2uo|sSaj0Id JauSaAL)
1no& 1981U09 "UonewIojU| JBY10 pue syl Buueluod snidadsold e ao4 -sasuadxa pue ‘sabieyd ‘Sysp ‘SaAN20lq0 JUBLWISIAL S, pUN) ay) J3p|suod AjInjaied ‘Bunisasu] asojeg

ableyo saj8s B apnpul Jou 0p pue SNjeA 1asse Jau |e sjuedoiped ueid o) palayo ale Spuny 3yl JO SAIeUs Iy
JeniNSSe 8q SOUBISUI OU U jleys yiym ‘Aeonpy ueld ay) jo Appqisuodsas ay) suiewals ueid ay) o) SIUBLINSaAUL

Jo BunGHUOW pue UCIIDB[aS JY] 'SSNERNNY SE 192 |0u Op PuE suejd JUFWANIAI 0} SNPE JUSWISIAU JaJJ0 JOU Op SSIBIIYLE SI| PUB (BNINWSSER 1Y) 10U SSES|J UONEPUSILIOIB! B SB PINIISUCD aq
Jou pinoys Alewwns sy WS Aue Jo; Spun) 9jqe|ieAE BUIURBRS LaYM VOO JUAUNSBAUI UB JO AJIGEINS BY) JO FIURISIO) HSU ‘S3AEISIG0 JUBWISAAL BB [1IuBul AUE PAIBPISUOD J0U SBY lENINSSe

AMIIANY X0y IAIS 18)SSUTUIOJA]




Z0-T891£-51 “3an)rI)) S3jus S0 Juisngaapy se asn Ao} Jo sjundianied 03 voynquIsIp o) papuajul 1oy ‘suoptdiqoe Lienpy s dunaaw up asn dosueds urjd 1oy 51 papiaoad enrwaoyu Aty |,

Iz LOIMALSIKA TV.LIISOH TVIHOWIIN SHIAAYIN
I 5 L s Iy L8 i asn dL 150y W), popy msfuwopy
ILs [ ] HEQ Hi't Thi L CLAlMagILD cl +9 FS6'R00S CH PANNUE UBIALIAUY SPUTJ UEILANY

by o402 03 4pS—UBNEIO[Y
PRIURIEY UONBIB|[Y JIESY

rhr ] IL'E 5o [T ol asn ¥L puog v sn wegdgd
e iy | oLl iro ife T LEGIN IS0 o LL186'EPTS v umizy ol QOWId
Puoy Wi ) -] EIPIWIINN]
08¢ kil ol e orc- e w0 asn Hl waunuaon s aegdgg
6L oo 650 LT ol 0 £a6100To [1]] LL IIE'RES ¥ AU WABIWIAND SIIRS VRAUPOD
JUIWUIIA0D) I EIPIWIIIUY
puog]
WiN Wil Wik Vi ViN Wi it 6L SIT'ELEIS ANNO2DV AIX1d
1310
1R £2UOTY PR[EA IS
e
J0THA LR A £ 451 [{A Y LDL RS HE(Q B S)assy UB|g uondgy wansasug
uondau] [HTE ¥
o5 WIRJAY (€10 [ENUDY IRRIIAY ar uanayg
pung syuediante] {10838 srsduivaegy

jEJ0 L danEmuny)

asusuuopad [EaayiodAy a1gnojed o) Asnpul ayl u pajdade si
1BY) poylaw SANBWAYE U Jo SN ay) Jo saacdde snuer ‘awn i uoed Jenoived e e Agueayiubis Jayip Aew pue ‘spouad awn swes ay) 1o) spun) Suikjrapun awes ay) Jo) snuer Aq Apaanp papiaoid asoy) woy
Jaip Aew umoys swnje) esuewsopad Sy) ‘aio@say shuep £q pasn ABojopoylaw By woly Jayip ABW Suondo JUALISaAU SRUBT BY) JD; SUDHBINDED sdvewnopsd [eanayiodAy ay) i pasn Abojopoulaw o)

‘lennSse
12 wea) ok ybnosys Jo $5392Y Ueld U0 J|qejieAR S13aUS 1984 U 0) Jaja. aseajd ‘s|iejap |RUCH)pPE J04 ‘Suciido JUBISaAU) UIEHAD UM PIIEIIOSSE SYSH JUIdads ate alay)

pouad ay) Guunp junoaae

ajesedas ay) w papnpul uaag i pey pafueyn uaaq aaey piNoMm JBU) S39) ay) SSaj puny Buiipapun ay) Jo soueuuopad [EMOE By} UD Paseq S PUE [EIN3YIodAY 1 HUNDoE BjeIedas ay} ul uOISNU! O) Jobid
spouad 107 uanb sduewlopad ‘saseD yons u) ‘puny BuiApapun ay) j0 LoNDasW Ayl Sows uaAlb s1 aoueuropad “JUNODOE BIEJBdAS BY) UI OIS S3jepaid puny BuiApapun auy) Jo voidaoul aBYM ‘pade|dsip
souewopad e 0] Padsas yiwa ueld snod o) ajqeondde sefireyo j0) nodsy sw) vl ANPEYIS 33) Yl 0113)ay safiueys amensinupe pue welbosd ajqeadde pue sasuadxa puny BuiApapun 10; UOKINPAP Jaye
PaIeJs S1 SouBUIOpa “pouad ay) Inoybnosy) pauieial pue papodas Guiaq pouad ay) jo Bunbaq ay) 18 wnoooe ajesedas ayl ui wawisasu aj6uis @ uodn Paseq SUWINA) SMOUS Soueuucpad uondo JuUBWIS3AU)

Auedwo? aauBINsy] By [ENin SHasNysRSSEW AQ PassIsiLiWPe a)e SPENU0 Auedwos) S9UBINSY| 8)I PIOJUBH AQ PARSSI SREIU0D

b9+ 2C9-008 11eD asea|d pua YIUoW Juasal J50W ay) 0} UoEULIosY| adueulopad JUALNI arow S04 "pajonb eyep asuewuopad ay) vey; Jamo| Jo saybiy ag Aews asuruuopad Juanny
1609 jewBiuo Jj8Y) URY) $58] JO BJOW YUOM aq Aew A3\] PRIIBApAl B4R SIUN LUAYM JRLY) O SJENIINY [[IM JUSWISIAU) UE jO enjea |ediound pue winjat Jusiusean) ey} "awoaul }salaju)
pue spuapmp paisaaulas snid ‘Aue ) ‘voneoasdde eyded sapnjau) WNaJ (€10 ‘SLTNSIH JHNLNS O FILNVHVYND ON SI NV IONVIWHOSNId L1SVd SLNISTHAIY NMOHS NYNL3Y Tv10L

LIOT/TE/L 30 se BrE(q
dduBwLI0}IRJ uondQ JudwsoAuy

H E E E EEHNEERAEAENSMMSEME NSNS HSESBESEBSENSD S NSNS



TO0-T891£6-5 *2INIIDNY| SIS S0 FLISI2APY 58 asn ....: a0 spundiagied oy ognGLISIP J0j pApuIug Jox suonedijgo Limanpy s 3unaaw vl 25 Josuoeds owgd aog st papsscsd vonswaogus ay g,

[ LOILLSIA TV.LIISOH TVIHOWIIN SHIEAVIN
6b'R BS ¥l ol gL Ll 16 01 LEg QSN YL YmeID 00T 119550y
oL i {1 BHH 1ol e 0l SLi Cabl B LI 9 SCLOR'E9IS ¥ oy de)) fjewg 0a5asu)

qinoag) |Ewg
du)) jpwg
6oL L&l O & a9l LE9 L QSN YL oA ded pi jiassny
ire LEm ot FE Ll L 8Ll 066 L/L0/H0 &6 SO SIH'BELS W IURUISAAU] 291§ IVURITE UIfyUL)
re9 9Cr tH e i H Tl Fil i 8861/81/F0 £ §8 Pr'TSES v e ded-pIN (AN 1DEN)Y
anjea dud-pipy
org ol e 6f €1 9 £l Itr aSN YL ammn de) piy (essny
olr 98 11 669 §19l rz ol 05 T 966 1/0T/20 Ll £8 6+8'I5TS W A2 PIA 93135 JA0IS 1081aPY Anpapry
saan de)-piy
Tl 001 Ty 0 £l HE 6 re asn y.L ded piw flassy
19t ol | L IR0 wr ] £861/8T/90 0F 88 69L'65TS d ¥015 deD PIy 12 pia]
puatg ded-piy
du) piy
19 1R 1] 9Ll 509 R asn YL EA gool 11Iessny

e 60t 0L s £l 9l s b I £861/5TH0 L 8569261 W Aweau] £inbg sosiapy Luapg
9 £ 5501 e e Ifr S b 1E61/ET/00 t L9 L96'LES v anjep dep-afie aauey, uoiey
ILs c0cl rrs 19°¢t ILE aL'E AL 1Y) al LLELLEENS £ (BN UOITUNISTAY SPUM.J UEILAUY

anfep, adauy
9€'6 i §1 Wzl LOEl oLl s asn Yl YD 0o0l 1Fssny

869 PETI BoH EEA T LiFl 05 € LBO1IFT/HO 9 FITI9rES v Qinbg A
£59 0H ¥ SE O =11 [T 05 L6170l re 1R 18€°60(% £ ]2V )0 PUn| [ImesD) SPUn.f uesLauy

Isodny adae]
[ ¥4 sH Tl B 0l .39 A o S UL 0001 [|2ssny

99 LNy Ite or 901 SLE L861/10/50 9 SOSIRIES A1 XFANT LIA OIWIH
I£s 18 €1 rL £€'91 1071 196 e renlyi] v 1895 C1ES 11 STHE voneedanddy ende) pojuet
90§ 1€t voR o0 61 St ol ot 6961/£1/T0 r £81r6'RIS YV UUIA AN Stae(]

v s st oL 86T 8C6 9€0¢ tE61/10/10 ] Il 045 'HEIS £ 12V 0 0D NUAU] S| UBIUAIY
puay adawg

deyy adauy

LES LT] 509 W El i SF asn ¥y, ysey 131 83y popw reisBunuopw

a5 Y to L e TR £LB1I0EI 4 0C LRI'rLIS CH 1Y JO P W00 Spui Ueslawy
Annby was8 0 tppL—-uonRID|Y

A R = S ——
40140 00 LSS AL JA1 alLs PN g g Jauejey SIRSY UM ] wondQ JuIUnEIAU]
uondaaug gus »
0, UIN)IY [MICL [EnUUY ITEIIAY o, UANIAY
pun.j sjusdianae,g L1032 svysiuiunso)y

[BI0.], AAnU|nwn))




Z0-TRYI1E-SY NI S3jus 10 Fusnadap st 3sn Joj Jo sjondizpaed o1 uonngLISIP Joy papuajul 0N suoyrdige Lenopy sy Sunaaw g asn sosuods vejd o) 51 paptacad venvwLoguy My

£t LINRLLSIQ TV.EWISOIN TVRIOWHIN SHIAAVIN
HLO &0 & (1% L ITE g QSN WL LITY sHES parn %S
[l 0% L iHe (TR u6t iLE GablLEL] f 1£ €SR'8LIS RIS U3y 0ISIAU]
EI5Y [EIY
811 91 §i EL L o b 1| (a] Wi 218D YiBIH 0051 d¥S
566 o £l thg ho rEEl e SHO1/9TIL0 it SLRIOFILS V195 IN[EIF] IPIMPOA, JIVTA UONET
fieaql
91T &8l Lo €l g L ] UL sEINBU] 00C] WS
LRr Ll kol LT &L £ ol 9 [ R TR rl s E50'CTES W [UILIENL] SKAR(]
JBIUBYL]
Apeaadg
LD D69 sKD0 b iE LTS 599 ASnN YN 2NEA VSN X IMIV IDSW
£Hl ILHE Hl0 Syl kL €l s {861/90./01 Ll L9 089'9¢% v uibiio.g vopajdwia g
anjey ey udiasoyg
i RCE 'y LEEl 1 N SN YN YMWOID ¥SN X3 MOV IDSW
i i H HF (L1 cA ErE Fan LRI sl 1 wmedD) syaedoms) spun vearauy

Imea D) ailae udaog

[BqO]%) fjEuoyBUINU]
By W e o o g i ety e b Py gl e o s e e e e pap a e

A0THA 0 NS 4L € A1 als i e Ne( Nuery S1AESY U] ) uopdQy yudwsaaug
3 uundasug gna »
0, ; AV o5 0N
L % e pun.g spuwilonae,] Laoilayey an)sdunaogy

(110 ], 28N EMWRT)

HEEEEEHSESS SIS NN N NS S NN



202891 E-SY *3anjuaapy sajrs 20 duistrasape siasn a0) 10 sjueddnand o) vopngrisip so) papuaisy Jon suonedipgo Lananpy s dugaaw ur asn Josuods unpd a0g 51 papianad vonwwaogor Ay |,
LOTULSIA TVLISOH TVIMIOIWTIN SHIAVIV

re
[l £80ES 0Z LBI'TLIS (14 R 60 Lo 05 0 5L £ 1311y JO Pt 2W0dU] SPUN WEILIAY
6L 6IL'ES Fo FS6'R0LS Bl ED il o 050 ro £ PAINIT[EE VEILIWY SPUNJ UMY
pAIUR[RY JUOIFRION Y JISEY
69 LrS'LS Le1ge'cres oLl 5RO 441 A SCM 80 ¥ wmay [0, OJWId
L6018 LL1ISRSS LL') sHo chi SN ] ] V AUI0OU] JUSUILIAADD) SYIES UBWIP|OD)
puog
Wi 6L SIT'ELYIS Vit Wi Vi ViN ViN WiN INAQJOV AUXid
1uy Lavopy AN A IUIS
Tt tiris
sasuadxy S1ISEY o Saidaey D % Fiaey) wu® SISUMXY 04 sasvadxy 95, 33, 1-GZ1 a5, 33| uoydQ JuIWISAIAUL
[enuuy ue|j P 53| [uio), uopELSIHIuPY dunesadg 13410 FITETTEE T T
pareunsy » wesdosf pun jeie | udnsdau|

$33y] |3a37] pung Susgsapupy

"Uo[IBULIOJU)
s Jo asn Aue woy) Gusue sasso) so sabewep fue Jo) ayqisuodsar aie srapjacsd Juajuad sy Jou Je)sButiow sayuan Alswn 1o a1eidwon 'ajRINDIde 8 0] pajuRLIEM JOU §) () pue
‘pangqnsip o paidod aq Jou Aew (Z) !ssapjaosd Juajuos s)) Jospue seysbujiuoy oy Aejaudosd s (1) jupausy psugejuos uopeuuoju| syl -paaesay sudiy |1y ou Leysbunvow v1L0ZO

‘afiseyd sanensiunupe pue wesboud sy) woy Jyoud e ayew o) Padxa aps s1PRNU0D 3y Buyias 1oj SUosIad JaYID PUB SUOKNIASUI [BIDUBLY 'Sis|eap-1ay0iq 0) volesusdwaod Buiied jo sesuadxe

1no Buipnpouw “sasuadxa sajes o lwawied 'sbuiyl Jaylo Buowe "Buipnpuw esodind aierodios sadoid Aue 10§ “Sawe) pury 3y} Woly panisaal sluswAed pue $3a) SE (jom se ‘siyosd 8sey) asn Aew apa Jyoud
S@ §530%2 ay) daay (I am 'S1SOD asay) spaadxa sbiey) sanensiuwpy pue weibaid 3Y) §| 'S50] aU) JBaQ || @M SN AQ PBUNIUI 51500 [ENDE JBA0D O] JUSIIPNSUI 1 JDejuos) e Japun abieys sajensiunupy
pue weabord ay) §| 8A00R UMOYS 31B) [ENUUE BUY) JB SISeq ApBLEND e U pSIdNpap sI stiey)d aanelsiuwpy pue weibold ay) "SIPBAU0Y JAYI0 JO 'BA0QE UMOYS 8)8J JBNUUE 8Y) |8 SISeq AJEp B UO Sjasse
lunoady siesedag woy pajonpap s sbiey) aamjansiutpy pue weiboid ay) 'SI2eNuoy) Bwos Jo4 JUN0DY slesedag By Jo SIBSSE auy) way pawnpap afileys sanensitwupy pue wbaid ay) sppayau sy,

‘pun) y2ed 10) SN)2adsosd ay) W pauieod s1 sasuadxe pue sa2a) spun) Budrapun yoea Bulwaoum eIep SO Q) 9y Ul aAcqe pals| sasuadx] Builesedg pund |BNuLY [B101 BY) LBY] $59] 40 Jejeab ag
few Aep uanib Aue o sasuadxa pue s33) ay) nsas B sy Alep Juea spun) Su)iapun ay) Jo) sesuadxa pue $aa) jenjoy sasuadxe JAYI0 PUE ‘538) 8IKUISS JOIPUE LOINAUISID 1-GZ| SNy 'S53) wawabeurw
Bupnpuw *sjasse puny Wwoyy pajonpap aie 1Y) sasuadxe auy) aue sasuadxy Gunesad( pung [enuuy |B10] pus-1Ead s) Jo se puny Buikpapun yaea Jo sasuadxy Bunesad) pung [ENUUY |Bj0) BY) aJe asay] ,.

Auedwo? sourInsu) AT jeMniy sHasNUIesSe Aq pausiSuwpe S8 s)oejuo?) Auedwo) sdueinsu| 8)i pIOjHEH AqQ Panss! SIORIU0Y

‘ajqeaydde p ‘'sabyeyd
10 523 J8YI0 PUE ‘99) BJUBUBILIEW |Enuue ‘abreyd saes pauaap WAk B SB YONS PEIUDI S ueld inoA 0 Aldde ABw jey) sefueys pue sasy JaUI0 UD uoeULIO 10) "Biqedndde SE ‘SJuANI0E SINSOSIP
10 sm)asdsaud yonpaud ay) o) J8jat aseald IPRIUOD SjqeueA dnoub 3y J0 SEMOYD JUSWISAAUN BY) Ym paieDOosSe pue Alep palanpap sasuadxa pue satireys 'sas) paseq-19sse Syl AJuo SMOYS B|qE} SIU)

‘Raurout puas 40 1saau) nok ajojat Anjased ways peas asea)d porz-65Z-008-1
yea sasmpaadsosd puny Bupiapaun ay) 40 SAWNIOP SINSOMISIP sjqejdde sy uie)qo of ajqesydde a1ayM *SIUALNIOD BINSOIISIN J0 SAtadsold syl Ul PUNOY BY UED UOfIRULIOJL]
101410 pue syt "BupSaAuf a1049q SPun BigALiapun J1oyl pUe SISESIUCD BIQELIEA dnosD Jo sasuadxe pue Sabiteyd 'SYSL 'SAAIBGO TLIUNSIAUY BY) JAPISUOD AliRjOIes DIIOYS NOA

LI0T/1E/L 30 sE Bre(l

ANPIAYIS 39

NN E EE R RN BE S NEME DR RN NN E s E N



70-2891£-SY "asnjraan| m.u_.: Jo s1aaape se asn ...c._ Jo spurdiapard 0y uonngLISIp doy PapuN Jop! ‘suonedipgo Liwanpy sp Bundow w asn sosunds uird aog s1 papracad wonruLiog Ay,

114 : LIANLSIA TVLIISOH TVIHOIWAIN SHAAVIN

04 1500 JUIUNSAAU] BRIV PRI AL

I+
FE6TY6LS FI°L99'T99'sS o, uopd() uawisaau]
I —— S O e T S, S A — S Tt e —— T —" e

EOREL'LS ICESRBLIS 60T S8 0 it o €O §L'0 ¥ IS [BaYy 035AU]

o BL8'rS SLEIOTITS §TC 80 ol LED 520 BLD V105 QIEa] ] SpIMpROM D0UBA uoiey

SOREG ES t% €50 £ECTS Ll S50 60 Bl o 6l0 550 W [RIDLRRIL StAR(]
Lm2adg

96 {948 L9'0R9'GLS BOC R0 [l | Lo 5L (P ] v udaiog vorapdia),

11 L09°1S rT65L'08S L) R0 il 0o 0% 0 ] £H 1motDy 3tj13edoms] spunj ULy
|8 O[1) /|BUOIIBUINU]

6F 11565 SELOR'SOLS LI SR £C |l il 0 sCn HH O V ([morD dr) [eg 03saau]
du) ewg

r'LS0'9§ SO SIT'HEES [N $80 r6 0 900 520 £9°0 W IIHUISIAU] FIN|G INUB[RE] LIJYUes |

91I'9EL'6S S8 PER'ISHS L e 580 oLl 050 Pl S50 v MEA duy-piy [N IDZUENY

Fl186'S LB 6rR'TsTS (L)) j3: el (A1) 050 0co W A2 PIA 33195 Y301 S0SIapy Algap 4

LT 6LT'SS 88 69€'65TS i SHO Lt £00- S0 SLO d ¥2015 de Py 1kaqy pro)
du) pigy

18 ROYS $S 69T'6CS 80C c80 il €50 Ko ac o W awoou) Aunby 10s1apy ARaprg

B6'8CLY LY L96'LES wl SHO L1 610 §co €990 v anjep ded-aflieq souup uoeg

S096E'ZS LLEINEELS 081 80 €60 1o 050 [yN1] £ [ERM UOITUNSTAY SPUn{ uedLMuY

[N FAY FOFIFPES ol £80 601 [N SC0 050 v Aanbzy uasjey

6919965 18 18€" 608 81 SR80 860 il g 05 a 050 CH 1Y JO M IM0IG Spienj ueanaiiy

0l 5515 SO SCR'ILS trl 580 80 £00 s¢o [tIg)] g1 XAaN1 LIA OOWIN

T6188'sS IF89S'EIES 8Ll S8 0 00 ol 0 $T0 8L0 1 ST vonmaaddy e piojuey)

65 6CtS €8 Ir6'81s (4] SRO 680 1o €0 [33] ¥ oanup AN s1aeq

PhEoL'ES PEORS'REIS ok 1 RO 60 900 050 6t 0 £ DUEY JO 073 UAU] SpUn,f ue3awy
) duy adsury

iy e
sasuadyy 5)ISSY oy, sadauy) LY IT T wa%p SISUMINY o5, Sasuadxy o5 33 1-G21 oL 33| uond[) Juaw)saau]
[enuuy n) 5 52 jH0] uoptAsIIupy funeaadp REITITHY FUTEITTE LT TY
paBwsy » wwadodg puny (w0, JUIWYSIAY|

$3a,] (3437 pung Swspapun

- - - - - - B A -




Z0-T9916-SH A4 $3fus 20 Fursypaaape su asn a0y Jo spurdpnaed 0 uonRQLISIP 10§ papuRug Jox; *suonuiiqo Lananpy sit Juradw ug asn Josuods urd a0y 51 papracsd vonrwIOjUL Y|,

1 JORLLSIA TV LIdSOH TYRIOINIIN SHAAVIV

ofiey 1500 juswyseau) abereay

paiybias e ul PEPNIaI JoU 8ue SUORUO uBwiSerur ueid SSBY] 1 PaISaAt! B9 0] PAWNSSE SJSSe uerd ay) INSas B Sy TeMINNSSEN 0 PapiAa/d U2aq joU SEY UONBLLIOJU 18y Ing SoB18yd JO S8 ansy
jy) sjuaunsasw aie % Sabiieys 9 S99 (8104 Byl W wN. ABIUSID JBY] JUNODDY Paxi4 By tey] Jayjo Suoydo Jusunsaaw ueid 10 SIBSSY ‘ONBY 1$07) Juswiseau; a5eiany Palbisp a4l JO UOYeINIIRD Bu)
Wi PAPNIINE GIOM JUNCIDY PoXI4 BY Ut PEISSAUI S19SSE BYy] Ji UEY] JBMO; §t ONBY 1SO7) juatyseaul ebessay pajybiaps eyl ‘Nnsas e Sy 'SIBSSe 8soy] 0] paINGUIE o4 iiM Sefueys 10 S88] U JRG UOENSED
ey L1 papMIoW aq JiIM JUNOJJY Paxi4 B4} Ul PIISIAUL 8] Of POLUNSSE SIASSE Ay YNSaL B S8 pue o safisey?) § 5804 12101 oy} alendod o) oes BSUSdKS UE 8ABL JOU S80P UORHO JLAWISIALL JUROIDY POXI
sy} “uondo (a8 wi pajsasu Sjasse ued jo abiejuadiad pawngse ayj 10) PeNBiam UoNdo Juswsesw ueid yIes 10j %, sehiieyn) § Sea4 (810} By} JO WNS By} S1 ofity JSOY Juatseaty abesaay pajybiam

Jun0o0e 5,Ueld BY] JO BRJRA |BN)JE BYj) SI SIBSSY Ul

sobieys

sajes Aue JunoIoe Ojtn 3ye} Jou S0P )i 'SSBD aIBys s,ueid sy 0) Bjgeinqulie sesuadxe bunesado puny jenuUe 8y} JO S1BWISE |UBDAS B U0 PBSEQ Si jf JBaA aijua
By} 10} pray usm Stasse s,ued sy} Burunsse ‘sesuadxa puny w med aney pinom verd sy) w sjuedidiped ay) Junowe sleunxosdde ayy s)oejes sesuadxg jenuuy pajels3

r
iCH -

B -



EXHp T B

Board Finance Committee
Wednesday October 24, 2017

Presented by: Libby Mee - Director of Human Resources

Staffing/Registry
Eliminate SNF registry

e Active Full Time job postings RN, LVN and CNAs

e Actively recruiting at job fairs

¢ Currently communicating with 3 RNS and 1 LVN

¢ Currently have nine students on the roster for January Shasta College
CNA class. MMHD is paying students and providing transportation to
Redding

e Reviewing current use of staff, and how to reengage past or casual
employees

Currently using Registry in Lab
e Current Full Time position posted
e Actively recruiting at job fairs

Will be using Registry in Radiclogy during the winter
¢ Current Full Time position posted
¢ Actively recruiting at job fairs

Recruitment
o Attending local college Career Fairs
e Utilizing pamphlet and videos from 299 Collaborative
s Working with Val in Marketing to advertise and inform the positives of working
and living in our community.
o Local colleges utilizing MMHD for Clinical rotations
o Shasta college currently
o Talking with 10T
¢ Putting together a visitation day with local College for students to come tour,
meet staff and have lunch
e Refer a Friend program



Retention

Implementation of Trakstar Evaluation system. Encourage communication and
engagement between employee and manager

Working with Staff Development to build and implement master calendar to
provide employees opportunity for growth and additional education.

Topics Include: Customer Services, Safety, Sexual Harassment, Computer/Excel,
Management, Payroll Compliance, HIPAA

Multi Media: Web based, outside and internal presenters

Marketing education assistance and scholarship programs

Reworking Orientation and Re-Orientation materials as well as develop Manager
Crientation



